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COUNTY

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

July 25, 2025

TOWN OF DUNDEE

Attn: Joseph Carbone, Interim Town Manager
202 East Main Street

Dundee, FL 33838

RE: Termination of Interlocal Agreement for Collection of Polk County Impact
Fees (the “Agreement”)

Dear Joseph Carbone:

In accordance with Section 8 of the above-referenced Agreement, this letter shall serve
as notice to the Town of Dundee that Polk County is hereby exercising its right to
terminate the Agreement, effective October 1, 2025. Said termination is undertaken in
accordance with Section 163.3180(5)(j)1, Florida Statutes, so that a new interlocal
agreement, which shall amend and replace the current Agreement, may be entered into
by the parties on or before October 1, 2025, in full compliance with Florida Statutes.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me or Adrian Marquez.

Sincerely,

Benjamin Dunn
Director, Office of Planning & Development

cc: Adrian Marquez, Fiscal Manager, Office of Planning & Development

cc: Sandra Howard, Deputy County Attorney
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